CONTENT PLANNING

MADE EASY



A Comprehensive Step-by-Step Guide to Building a High-Performing Content Strategy From Scratch.

HONEYBEE AGENCY

Hey there, busy bees of the marketing world!

If you're looking to create a buzz with your content marketing, you've come to the right place!

Welcome to the Honeybee Content Planning Playbook — your ultimate guide to creating content that's sweet as honey and sticks with your audience like pollen.

In this playbook, we'll take you through the nitty-gritty of content planning, from identifying your audience's pain points to crafting content that's sure to get them reaching for their wallets.

We'll show you how to create a content calendar that keeps your content fresh and flowing, and we'll even give you some tips on how to measure the success of your campaigns (because we all know that data is queen bee).

Our team of content marketing experts have been busy as bees, gathering the best practices and insights that we believe can help any business achieve its marketing objectives.

We're excited to share our wisdom with you, and we promise to keep things fun and engaging along the way.

So, whether you're a seasoned content creator or just starting out, grab a cup of tea and settle in for a ride.

The Honeybee Content Planning Playbook is sure to give you all the tools you need to create content that's both delicious and effective.

With love always,

The Honeybee Team

Let's get buzzing!

Table of Contents

Chapter 1: Understanding Your Audience – page 3

Chapter 2: Setting SMART Goals - page 7

Chapter 3: Step-by-Step to Developing a Strong Content Strategy – page 11

Chapter 4: Creating an Effective Content Calendar - page 14

Chapter 5: How to Stay Consistent – page 18

Chapter 6: Using Data to Measure Success - page 20

Chapter 7: Best Practices for Repurposing Content – page 24

Chapter 8: Keeping Up with Industry Trends – page 28

Chapter 9: How to Build REAL Relationships with Your Audience – page 30

Chapter 10: Collaborating with Influencers – page 33

BONUS: Tips for Outsourcing Your Content Marketing – page 37

Chapter 1: Understanding Your Audience

Are you ready to take the first step towards creating amazing content?

Well, buckle up, amigo, because, in this chapter, we're going to dive into the exciting world of understanding your target audience!

Just like a fisherman needs to know the type of fish he's trying to catch, you NEED to know your audience. This means:

- who are they?
- what are their interests and pain points?
- and most importantly, how can you create content that will hook them in and keep them coming back for more?

But don't worry, we're not just going to throw you in the deep end without a life jacket.

Rather, we'll guide you through the process of researching and understanding your audience. We're here to teach you how to create buyer personas that help you get to know your audience on a deeper level.

Think of it this way, you can't catch a fish without knowing what bait to use — Similarly, you can't create content that resonates with your audience without knowing their interests and pain points.

When you effectively know your audience's needs and preferences, you'll be able to create content that hits the mark EVERY SINGLE TIME.

So, let's get started!

Grab your fishing rods and let's reel in some awesome content together. 🎣

Who is your audience?

Before you cast your net, it's important to know who you're trying to catch.

Sure, you can look at demographics like age, gender, and location, but it's the interests and pain points that really reel them in.

Think about what your audience is searching for online, their hobbies, and what they're passionate about. What keeps them up at night?

In simple words: you need to understand WHO we're fishing for - your audience!

Understanding your audience is what makes it or breaks it when it comes to catching the big fish in the pond.

So let's reel in some helpful tips and best practices to research and understand your audience.

Step 1: Look into data

First things first, let's gather some data about your audience.

This will help you understand their demographics, interests, and behavior.

Start by collecting data from your website analytics, social media insights, and surveys.

This data will give you a sense of who your audience is, where they come from, and what they're interested in.

Data	Meaning in Demographics	Meaning in Psychographics
Age	The age range of your customers, which can help you identify trends and preferences of different age groups	The generation your customers belong to, which can inform your messaging and content strategies. i.e. 25-35 y/o
Gender	The gender breakdown of your customers, which can inform product development and marketing messaging	The gender identity of your customers, which can inform messaging and content strategies.
Income	The income level of your customers, which can inform pricing and promotional strategies	The value your customers place on your product or service, which can inform messaging and content strategies. i.e. \$50,000-\$75,000 per year
Education	The education level of your customers, which can inform messaging and content strategies	The interests and values of your customers, which can inform messaging and content strategies i.e. High school diploma, Bachelor's degree
Occupation	The occupation of your customer base	i.e. Teacher, Engineer, Freelancer
Geographic location	The location of your customers, which can inform marketing and promotional strategies	The cultural values and lifestyle factors of your customers based on their geographic location, which can inform messaging and content strategies
Purchase habits	The patterns and frequency of the customer's purchases.	i.e.buys online, only shops during sales
Average order value	The average amount spent per transaction by the customer.	i.e. \$75 per order
Conversion rate	The percentage of customers who take a desired action, such as making a purchase or subscribing to a newsletter.	i.e. 0% of website visitors make a purchase
CLV	The amount of money a customer is expected to spend over their lifetime as a customer.	\$500 over the course of a year

Tip: Use Google Analytics to find out what pages on your website are most popular, which channels are driving the most traffic, and where your audience is coming from.

Step 2: Put yourself in their shoes

Now that we have some data, it's time to put ourselves in our audience's shoes.

- What motivates them?
- What challenges do they face?
- What do they want to achieve?

This will help you create content that speaks directly to their needs and desires.

After all, you can't catch fish without knowing what bait to use!

Tip: Conduct interviews with customers or members of your target audience to get a deeper understanding of their needs and motivations.

Step 3: Create personas

Now, let's get creative!

Once you have a sense of your audience's needs and motivations, it's time to create personas.

These are fictional characters that represent your ideal customers or audience members.

Start with a foundation of real data and insights you've gathered about your audience. Look for common patterns and add some imagination to bring them to life.

This will help you create content that speaks directly to their needs and interests, like having the perfect bait for the perfect fish!

Tip: Use tools like HubSpot's Make My Persona or Xtensio's Persona Template to create detailed personas.

Step 4: Mapping it Out

Now that you know who you're fishing for and what bait to use, it's time to map out the fishing spots.

Understanding your audience's journey will help you create content that speaks to them at each stage of their journey - from awareness to consideration to decision-making.

It's like knowing when to cast your line for the best catch!

Next, find an example table with the buyer journey stages and content types:

Buyer Journey Stage	Content Types
Awareness	Blog posts, infographics, social media posts, videos, podcasts, webinars
Interest	White papers, case studies, e-books, how-to guides, email newsletters
Consideration	Comparison guides, product demos, expert guides, reviews, FAQs
Intent	Free trials, consultations, personalized demos, interactive content, product webinars
Evaluation	Testimonials, user-generated content, client success stories, product demos, consultations
Purchase	Product reviews, customer stories, product demos, consultations, special offers
Post-purchase	Follow-up emails, product tutorials, educational content, surveys, social media engagement

Fip: Use a tool like Lucidchart to create a visual map of your customer journey.

Step 5: Keep testing the waters

Congratulations, you've caught some fish!

But don't pack up your tackle just yet.

It's important to keep testing the waters and trying different fishing techniques.

Your audience is always changing and evolving. Keep an eye on trends, conduct regular surveys, and test different types of content to see what works best.

Tip: Use A/B testing to experiment with different types of content and see what resonates best with your audience.

So yes, just like fishing, understanding your target audience requires patience - You may not catch a fish right away, but with persistence, you'll eventually catch what you're looking for.

Connect with your audience on a deeper level. This is where the magic happens.

Chapter 2: Setting SMART Goals

Alright, so you know your audience like the back of your hand, but do you have a clear goal in mind?

Without a goal, it'll be like driving without a destination - you'll just be aimlessly wandering around.

In this chapter, we'll show you how to set SMART goals that will guide your content plan and help you measure success.

What are SMART goals, you ask?

They're Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Relevant, and Time-bound goals.

SMART goals help you stay focused and motivated, and they make it easier to track your progress.

Step 1: Identify Your Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

To set SMART goals, you first need to identify your key performance indicators (KPIs).

These are the metrics you'll use to measure your success.

KPIs can vary depending on your business goals and content strategy, but some common ones include website traffic, engagement, leads, and sales.

Here's a helpful table with KPIs and their corresponding purposes to track, based on your goals:

KPI	Purpose
Website traffic	Measures the number of visitors to your website and allows you to understand how well your content and efforts are driving traffic.
Bounce rate	Measures the percentage of visitors who leave your website after viewing only one page and helps you understand how engaging your content is.
Time on site	Measures how long visitors stay on your website and helps you understand how engaged they are with your content.
Conversion rate	Measures the percentage of visitors who complete a desired action, such as filling out a form or making a purchase, and helps you understand how effective your website and marketing efforts are at driving conversions.
Email open rate	Measures the percentage of recipients who open your email and helps you understand how well your subject lines and sender name are resonating with your audience.

Click-through rate (CTR)	Measures the percentage of recipients who click on a link in your email and helps you understand how well your email content and call-to-action are resonating with your audience.
Social media engagement	Measures the number of likes, comments, shares, and other interactions on your social media posts and helps you understand how engaging your content is to your audience.
Cost per click (CPC)	Measures the cost of each click on your ads and helps understand how efficient your ad spend is.
Return on investment (ROI)	Measures the amount of revenue generated by your marketing efforts compared to the cost of those efforts and helps you understand how well your marketing is contributing to your bottom line.

Step 2: Determine Your Benchmarks

Once you've identified your KPIs, it's time to determine your benchmarks.

This is the starting point for measuring your progress towards your goals.

To determine your benchmarks, research industry benchmarks to understand how your performance compares to that of your competitors.

Be sure to set specific targets for improvement based on your benchmarks and areas of improvement. For example, if your industry benchmark for email open rates is 25%, your goal might be to increase your open rate to 30%.

Step 3: Set SMART Goals

Now that you have your KPIs and benchmarks, it's time to set SMART goals.

Your goals should be Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Relevant, and Time-bound.

Here's an example of a SMART goal: "Increase website traffic by 20% in the next 3 months by publishing 2 blog posts per week and promoting them on social media."

This goal is **specific** (increase website traffic), **measurable** (by 20%), **attainable** (by publishing 2 blog posts per week), **relevant** (to drive traffic), and **time-bound** (in the next 3 months).

Here's a helpful exercise for you to properly set your own SMART goals:

Specific:

- what exactly do you want to achieve?
- who is involved in achieving this goal?
- what resources are needed to achieve this goal?
- what are the constraints or limitations in achieving this goal?

Measurable:

- how will you measure your progress towards this goal?
- what metrics will you use to track your progress?
- what are your current metrics and how do they relate to your goal?

Achievable:

- is this goal realistic and achievable?
- do you have the necessary skills and resources to achieve this goal?
- is this goal aligned with your overall business objectives?

Relevant:

- why is this goal important to your business?
- how does this goal align with your overall business objectives?
- what impact will achieving this goal have on your business?

Time-bound:

- when do you want to achieve this goal?
- Ii this goal achievable within the given time frame?
- are there any important milestones or deadlines along the way?

Step 4: Track Your Progress

Setting SMART goals is just the beginning - you also need to track your progress.

Use tools like Google Analytics, social media insights, and email marketing platforms to monitor your KPIs and see how you're doing.

Here's a helpful table layout for you to track your progress:

Goal	Description	KPI	Measurement	Target	Progress
[Insert goal here]	[Insert description of goal]	[Insert KPI to track progress]	[Insert baseline measurement]	[Insert target measurement]	[Insert progress update]

Here's what each column header means:

- Goal: The specific goal you're tracking progress for.
- **Description**: A brief description of the goal and why it's important.
- **Key Performance Indicator** (**KPI**): The metric you're using to track progress towards your goal.
- Baseline: The starting point for measuring progress towards your goal.
- **Target**: The specific numerical value or range that you're aiming to achieve.

• **Progress**: An update on progress towards your target, including any challenges or successes.

For example, if your goal is to increase website traffic, your **KPI** might be website visitors. Your **baseline measurement might** be 5,000 website visitors per month, and your **target** might be 10,000 website visitors per month.

Tracking your progress will help you make adjustments to your content plan and ensure that you're on track to achieve your goals.

It's like planting a garden - you can't just plant the seeds and forget about it. You need to water it, weed it, and check on it regularly.

Chapter 3: Step-by-Step to Developing a Strong Content Strategy

Okay, you've identified your audience and set SMART goals.

Now, it's time to take a step back and develop a content strategy that'll take your content game to the next level!

A content strategy is like a roadmap that guides you to create and distribute content that resonates with your audience and achieves your goals.

In this chapter, we'll show you how to develop a content strategy that includes your brand's voice and tone, content themes, and channels you'll use to distribute your content.

So, let's get started!

Step 1: Identify Your Goals and Target Audience

The first step in developing a content strategy is to identify your goals and target audience.

For this, think about what you want to achieve with your content - is it to increase brand awareness, drive website traffic, generate leads, or something else entirely?

Then, consider who your target audience is — what are their needs, interests, and pain points?

Here are some examples below:

Goal	Target Audience
Increase website traffic by 25% in the next 6 months	Prospective customers who are interested in our products or services
Grow email subscriber list by 500 in the next quarter	Current customers and website visitors who have expressed interest in our brand
Boost social media engagement by 20% in the next month	Active followers on our social media channels who are interested in our industry or niche
Improve search engine rankings for key industry keywords	Individuals or businesses searching for relevant information or products in our industry
Increase sales of our new product line by 15% in the next year	Previous customers and new customers who have shown interest in similar products or services

Step 2: Conduct a Content Audit

Next, it's time to take a deep dive into your existing content.

Conduct a content audit to assess the quality, relevance, and effectiveness of your current content.

This will help you identify areas where you can improve your content, as well as opportunities to repurpose or update existing content.

Steps	Description
Step 1: Define the Purpose	Determine the purpose of the content audit and identify the goals and objectives you want to achieve.
Step 2: Identify the Content	Create a comprehensive inventory of all the content assets that exist across your website, social media channels, and other digital platforms.
Step 3: Evaluate Content Performance	Assess the performance of each piece of content using metrics such as page views, bounce rate, time on page, and engagement rate
Step 4: Analyze Content Quality	Evaluate the quality of each piece of content by assessing its relevance, accuracy, comprehensiveness, and readability.
Step 5: Identify Content Gaps & Opportunities	Identify gaps in your existing content strategy and opportunities for new or improved content.
Step 6: Develop an Action Plan	Use the insights gained from the content audit to create an action plan that outlines specific steps to optimize, repurpose, or create new content.
Step 7: Implement Changes & Monitor	Implement the action plan and monitor progress over time to track the impact of the changes made to the content strategy.

Step 3: Research Your Competition

To stand out in a crowded market, you need to know what your competitors are doing.

Research their content to see what topics they're covering, what formats they're using, and how they're engaging with their audience.

This will help you identify gaps in the market and opportunities to differentiate yourself.

For example, if you're a travel company, you might find that your competitors are all writing blog posts about popular destinations, but no one is creating videos about off-the-beaten-path adventures.

Here's a table template for researching competitors:

Competitor	Audience	Offerings	USP	Channels	Strengths	Weakness	Opportunities
Competitor 1	Description of target audience	List of products/services offered	Explanation of what sets them apart from competitors	Channels where they market their products/services	What they do well	Areas of struggle	Potential areas for growth

Step 4: Develop Content Pillars

Based on your goals, target audience, and content audit, develop a set of content pillars that will guide your content creation efforts.

Content pillars are the main categories or topics that define the core focus areas of a brand's content strategy.

They are the foundation upon which all other content is built. They're used to guide the creation of content that aligns with a brand's overall mission and values.

These typically represent the broad themes that the brand wants to be known for and can be based on the brand's industry, audience, or unique selling proposition.

Step 5: Create a Content Calendar

Use your content pillars to create a content calendar that outlines when and where you'll be publishing your content.

Your calendar should include the types of content you'll be creating, the platforms you'll be using, and the dates you'll be publishing. This will help you stay organized and ensure that you're consistently publishing content that aligns with your strategy.

🍯 – more about content calendars in chapter 4.

Step 6: Assign Responsibilities

Determine who will be responsible for creating, editing, and publishing your content, as well as who will be responsible for monitoring and measuring the success of your content strategy.

Step 7: Measure & Adjust

Finally, measure the success of your content and make adjustments as needed.

For this, use analytics tools to track the performance of your content, including metrics like engagement, shares, and conversions.

It's the best way to understand what's working well and what needs improvement.

Chapter 4: Creating an Effective Content Calendar

Alright, hold onto your hats, folks, because it's time to talk content calendars!

Now, we know what you're thinking - "Oh no, not another boring spreadsheet!" — but fear not, my friend. A content calendar doesn't have to be a soul-sucking, time-draining nightmare.

In fact, when done right, it can be a powerful tool for keeping your content on track and making sure you're always delivering value to your audience.

So. let's dive in!

The Right Format

First, let's talk about **choosing the right format.**

There are a few different options to consider, such as a spreadsheet, a digital tool, or even a physical planner.

When choosing your format, think about what works best for your workflow and team collaboration.

For example, if you're working with a team, a digital tool may be the best option for real-time collaboration and visibility. Alternatively, if you prefer a more tactile approach, a physical planner may be a better fit.

Here's a table with examples of different types of content for different mediums:

Medium	Types of Content
Blog	Articles, Listicles, How-to Guides, Interviews, Reviews, Case Studies, Infographics
Social Media	Text Posts, Images, Videos, GIFs, Stories, Live Streams, Polls, Quizzes, Contests
Email	Newsletters, Product Updates, Event Invites, Surveys, Welcome Emails, Abandoned Cart Emails, Drip Campaigns
Video	Product Demos, Explainer Videos, How-to Tutorials, Brand Videos, Testimonials, Vlogs, Live Streams
Podcast	Interviews, Roundtable Discussions, Solo Episodes, Case Studies, Q&A Sessions, News Updates, Educational Content
Webinars	Educational Workshops, Product Demos, Expert Panels, Q&A Sessions, Case Studies, Thought Leadership Talks, Product Launches

Topic Ideation

Next, let's talk about filling in your calendar with content ideas.

One helpful approach is to use content pillars, as we discussed in the previous chapter.

You can also brainstorm content ideas around specific holidays, or industry topics.

Ah yes, and don't forget to leverage important dates and events! Whether it's a national holiday, a big industry event, or just a silly hashtag holiday (hello, National Donut Day!).

There are plenty of opportunities to tie your content into something bigger and more meaningful.

Content Type

Once you have your ideas down, it's time to decide on what kind of content you'll be creating.

Will you be focusing on long-form blog posts, short videos, or witty social media posts?

Choose your weapon of choice.

Content Themes

Content themes are overarching topics or subjects that guide the creation of content for a particular period of time.

Examples of content themes include holidays and special events, industry trends, customer pain points, and brand values.

Frequency

Another key consideration when filling in your content calendar is frequency.

- how often do you want to post on each platform?
- will you be sharing original content, curated content, or a mix of both?

It's important to strike a balance between providing consistent value to your audience while also not overwhelming them with too much content.

Scheduling

Lastly, let's talk about **scheduling your content for maximum impact.**

First, consider your audience's behavior and preferences:

- are they more likely to engage with your content on weekdays or weekends?
- are there certain times of day when they're most active on social media?

For this, you can use social media analytics to determine the best times to post on each platform.

Or, you can simply experiment with different posting times and analyze the results to see what works best for your audience (remember to take notes).

Example of a content calendar

Month	Week	Theme	Туре	Title	Keywords	СТА	Status
January	Week 1	New Year's Resolutions	Blog post	5 Tips for Setting Achievable Goals in 2022	New Year, Resolutions, Goal Setting	Sign up for our free goal- setting workshop	Published
January	Week 2	Winter Activities	Video	Our Favorite Winter Hikes in the Pacific Northwest	Hiking, Winter, PNW	Visit our website for more hiking inspiration	Published
January	Week 3	Healthy Eating	Infographic	The Benefits of a Plant-Based Diet	Plant-Based, Health, Nutrition	Download our free plant- based meal plan	Scheduled
January	Week 4	Valentine's Day	Social media post	Show Your Love with These DIY Valentine's Day Gifts	Valentine's Day, DIY, Crafts	Shop our Valentine's Day gift guide	Draft

Keep in mind: your content calendar is a living, breathing document that should be updated regularly based on your brand's goals and audience feedback.

With these tips in mind, you'll be well on your way to creating a content calendar that helps you consistently deliver valuable content to your audience.

With a solid content calendar in place, you'll be well on your way to creating a consistent and engaging content strategy that drives results.

Chapter 5: How to Stay Consistent

Ah, consistency - the holy grail of content creation.

Consistency is a big one when it comes to content marketing, but it can be a challenge to maintain a regular schedule without sacrificing quality.

In this chapter, we'll show you how to create a content schedule that works for you, including tips on setting achievable publishing goals, repurposing content to save time and effort, and maintaining high-quality content.

What works for you

Let's start by talking about setting realistic publishing goals.

It's important to create a schedule that aligns with your availability and workload, so don't feel pressured to publish content every day if it's not feasible for you.

Think about your bandwidth and create a schedule that allows you to consistently publish quality content without feeling overwhelmed. As the saying goes, slow and steady wins the race!

Batch create

Instead of creating content on a whim, try batching it.

Block out a few hours or a whole day to create a bunch of content at once.

This way, you can get into a flow state and knock out several pieces of content at once. Plus, you'll have content to publish for weeks or even months to come!

Repurposing Content

Now, onto the power of repurposing.

If you have a blog post that resonated with your audience, why not turn it into a video or infographic? Not only does this help you reach new audiences, but it also saves you time and effort.

Repurposing content can reinforce your messaging and solidify your brand identity across multiple channels.

It's like recycling - taking something old and turning it into something new and exciting.

Use templates

Templates are your friends! They help streamline your content creation process and ensure consistency in your branding.

Create templates for your blog posts, social media graphics, and emails to save time and effort.

Keep a bank of ideas

There's nothing worse than staring at a blank page, trying to come up with content ideas. Keep a running list of ideas and topics to draw from when you're feeling uninspired.

Focus on Quality

Last but not least, remember that quality trumps quantity every time. It's better to publish one amazing piece of content than ten mediocre ones.

Each piece of content should align with your strategy and speak directly to your audience's needs and preferences.

Your content is a reflection of your brand, so make sure it's top-notch.

Chapter 6: Using Data to Measure Success

You've put a ton of work into creating amazing content, but how do you know if it's *actually* working?

That's where analytics come in!

In this chapter, we're going to dive into the world of data and show you how to use it to your advantage.

Goal Setting

Before you start measuring anything, you need to define your goals.

What do you want to achieve with your content?

• is it to increase website traffic, generate leads, or boost sales?

KPIs

First things first, choose the right metrics to measure your success.

It's important to track metrics that are relevant to your goals and objectives.

For example:

- if your goal is to increase website traffic, track metrics like page views, bounce rate, and time spent on site.
- if your goal is to generate leads, track metrics like conversion rate and click-through rate.

Here's a table with different KPIs and their meanings:

KPI	Meaning
Impressions	The number of times your content was displayed
Reach	The number of unique individuals who saw your content
Engagement	The number of times users interacted with your content
Click-through rate (CTR)	The percentage of people who clicked on a link in your content compared to the total number of people who saw it
Conversion rate	The percentage of users who completed a desired action, such as making a purchase or filling out a form, after interacting with your content

Conversion rate	The percentage of users who completed a desired action, such as making a purchase or filling out a form, after interacting with your content
Bounce rate	The percentage of visitors who leave your website after only viewing one page
Time on page	The average amount of time visitors spend on a specific page of your website
Return on Investment (ROI)	The amount of revenue generated from your content compared to the cost of producing and promoting it
Customer Lifetime Value (CLV)	The total amount of money a customer is expected to spend on your products or services over their lifetime
Net Promoter Score (NPS)	A customer satisfaction metric that measures the likelihood of a customer referring your business to others

Analyzing Data

Once you've chosen your metrics, analyze your data regularly to uncover patterns and trends.

Look for content that's performing well and see if you can replicate its success. You should also look for content that's underperforming and try to identify why.

This will help you see what's working and what's not, and make data-driven decisions.

Use tools like Google Analytics, social media analytics, and email marketing analytics to gather your data.

Here's an example of a table giving examples of how to interpret data based on different KPIs:

KPI	Definition	Example Data	Interpretation
Website Traffic	The number of visitors to your website	10,000 visitors per month	Higher traffic may indicate successful content promotion and website optimization.
Time on Site	The average amount of time visitors spend on your website	2 minutes and 30 seconds	A longer time on site may indicate engaging content and a positive user experience.
Conversion Rate	The percentage of website visitors who take a desired action, such as making a purchase or filling out a form	5% conversion rate	A higher conversion rate may indicate effective marketing campaigns and persuasive content.
Social Media Engagement	The number of likes, comments, shares, and other interactions on your social media posts	1,000 likes, 500 shares	Higher engagement may indicate content that resonates with your audience and encourages sharing.

Email Open Rate	The percentage of email recipients who open your emails	25% open rate	A higher open rate may indicate effective subject lines and relevant content.
Click-Through Rate (CTR)	The percentage of people who click on a link in your email or social media post	10% CTR	A higher CTR may indicate compelling messaging and clear call-to-actions.
Return on Investment (ROI)	The amount of revenue generated compared to the cost of your marketing efforts	\$5,000 revenue from a \$1,000 marketing campaign	A higher ROI indicates a more effective use of resources and greater profitability.
Customer Lifetime Value (CLV)	The amount of revenue a customer generates over the course of their relationship with your business	\$1,000 CLV	A higher CLV indicates the value of cultivating long-term customer relationships and retaining loyal customers.

Setting up Tracking

Tracking tools like Google Analytics or social media analytics allow you to monitor the performance of your content and gain valuable insights into how your audience is interacting with your content.

Google Analytics is a powerful tool that can track website traffic, user behavior, and conversion rates.

Install a tracking code on your website to monitor your its performance and gain insights into your audience's behavior.

Google Analytics can also tell you which pages on your site are most popular, how long people are staying on your site, and where your traffic is coming from.

Social media platforms like Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter also have built-in analytics tools that allow you to track the performance of your social media content.

These tools can tell you which posts are getting the most engagement, how many people are seeing your content, and what your audience demographics are.

Making Informed Decisions

Now that you have your data, it's time to put it to use.

Use your analytics to continually improve your content. Look for trends, patterns, and outliers. Identify what's working and what's not.

- are there specific topics or formats that are resonating particularly well with your audience?
- are there certain days or times when your content performs best?

For example:

- if you notice that a particular blog post is getting a lot of traffic, consider creating more content on that topic.
- if you notice that your email open rates are low, experiment with different subject lines to see what resonates with your audience.

Chapter 7: Best Practices for Repurposing Content

Have you ever heard the saying, "if it ain't broke, don't fix it?"

Well, when it comes to content marketing, sometimes you have to break it to make it better.

Repurposing your content is like giving it a new lease on life, breathing fresh air into your brand and reaching new audiences.

The best part? Repurposing content is easy and cost-effective.

You can turn a blog post into a video, an infographic, or even break it up into bite-sized social media posts.

The possibilities are endless, and the rewards are huge.

But how do you know which content to repurpose?

First, choose content that has performed well in the past.

Look for blog posts that have received a lot of engagement or social media posts that have gone viral.

These are great candidates for repurposing because they have already proven to be successful.

Optimize for the platform

Different platforms have different requirements and best practices.

Make sure you optimize your repurposed content for the platform you're publishing it on.

For example, if you're repurposing a blog post for social media, you might need to create a shorter, more attention-grabbing headline and use eye-catching visuals.

Platform	Content Format	Word Count	Recommended Image Size	Recommended Video Length
Website	Blog Post	1,500- 2,000+	1200x628 px	N/A
Facebook	Image Post	40-80 characters	1200x628 px	N/A

Facebook	Video Post	N/A	1280x720 px	Up to 5 minutes
Twitter	Image Tweet	280 characters	1024x512 px	N/A
Twitter	Video Tweet	N/A	1200x675 px	Up to 2 minutes and 20 seconds
Instagram	Image Post	138-150 characters	1080x1920 px	N/A
Instagram	Video Post	N/A	1080x1920 px	Up to 60 seconds
Instagram	Stories	N/A	1080x1920 px	Up to 10 seconds
Instagram	Reels	N/A	1080x1920 px	Up to 30 seconds
LinkedIn	Image Post	1300 characters	1200x627 px	N/A
LinkedIn	Video Post	N/A	1200x627 px	Up to 10 minutes
YouTube	Video	N/A	1280x720 px	Up to 12 hours
Pinterest	Image Pin	150-300 characters	1000x1500 px	N/A
Pinterest	Video Pin	N/A	1280x720 px	Up to 60 seconds

Next, consider which formats are best for repurposing.

Infographics are great for breaking down complex topics into bite-sized pieces of information.

Videos are perfect for bringing your content to life and engaging your audience in a new way. And social media posts are great for reaching a wider audience and generating buzz.

When repurposing content, remember to tailor it to the specific platform.

Here's a table outlining different types of content formats and their purposes:

Content Format	Purpose
Blog posts	Inform, educate, and engage readers on a specific topic.
Infographics	Visually communicate complex information and data in an engaging way.
Videos	Showcase products or services, tell stories, provide tutorials or demos, or entertain viewers.
Podcasts	Share knowledge, insights, and opinions on a specific topic through audio content.

Whitepapers	Provide in-depth information on a specific topic, usually with the goal of influencing a purchasing decision.
E-books	Offer comprehensive information or resources on a specific topic, often used as lead magnets.
Social media posts	Connect with followers and potential customers, share company news, and promote products or services
Case studies	Highlight a customer's success story or use of a product or service.
Webinars	Host live or recorded events to educate and engage viewers on a specific topic.
Quizzes and surveys	Provide interactive content and collect valuable data on customer preferences and behavior.

What works on a blog post may not work on social media, so make sure you're adapting your content to fit the channel.

Repurposing Your Content (examples)

Here's a helpful example of how one single blog post can be repurposed into 10 different pieces of content:

Content Type	Title	Description	Length	Platform
Blog	The Ultimate Guide to Healthy Meal Prep	Comprehensive guide on how to meal prep for a week, including tips, recipes, and shopping list	200 words	Website, Medium
Infographic	Meal Prep Made Easy	Visual representation of meal prep tips and recipes from the blog post	1 page	Website, Pinterest
Video	Meal Prep in Action	Step-by-step video demonstrating meal prep techniques and recipes from the blog post	5 minutes	Website, Youtube
podcast	Meal Prep 101	In-depth discussion on the benefits of meal prep and strategies for getting started, based on the blog post	30 minutes	Website, Apple Podcasts, Spotify
Social Media	Meal prep tip #1: Start with a plan	Brief social media post highlighting one of the tips from the blog post	50 words	FB, IG, Twitter, Linkedin

Newsletter	The Ultimate Guide to Healthy Meal Prep	Teaser and link to the blog post, along with a call-to-action to sign up for a meal prep challenge	300 words	Email
Slide show	The Ultimate Guide to Healthy Meal Prep	Condensed version of the blog post in slide format, with images and bullet points	15 slides	Slideshare, Canva, PPT
Case Study	How One Busy Mom Mastered Meal Prep	Real-life example of someone who used the tips and recipes from the blog post to save time and eat healthier	500 words	Website
Webinar	Mastering Meal Prep for Busy Professionals	Live or pre-recorded presentation on meal prep strategies, based on the blog post, with Q&A session	1 hour	Website, Zoom
eBook	The Ultimate Meal Prep Handbook	Expanded version of the blog post, with additional recipes, meal plans, and tips for various dietary needs	50 pages	Website, Amazon Kindle, Freebie

And finally, don't forget about quality.

Just because you're repurposing content doesn't mean you should sacrifice quality.

Make sure your repurposed content is still high-quality and aligns with your brand's messaging and tone.

Chapter 8: Keeping Up with Industry Trends

Don't be like a snail stuck in its shell, oblivious to what's happening outside.

Instead, be like a honeybee, soaring high in the sky, with a bird's eye view of everything.

Keeping up with industry trends means staying informed and aware of the latest developments in your industry.

You can use this knowledge to create content that resonates with your audience and establishes your brand as a thought leader in your niche.

So, how do you stay on top of industry trends?

First, you can start by monitoring news and social media channels.

Follow relevant accounts, hashtags, and influencers to keep up with what's happening in your industry.

Look for patterns, recurring themes, and trending topics that you can use to inspire new content ideas.

Subscribe to industry newsletters and blogs

Sign up for newsletters and blogs from trusted sources in your industry. This can help you stay informed about new developments and emerging trends.

Attend industry events

Go to conferences and trade shows, to network with others in your field and learn about new technologies, products, and services.

Use social media

Follow influencers, industry leaders, and companies in your field on social media to stay up-to-date on their latest news and updates.

(more on connecting with influencers on chapter 10).

Monitor online discussions

Check industry forums and social media groups to see what people are talking about in your industry.

Use Google Alerts

Set up Google Alerts for keywords related to your industry. This will notify you when new content is published online that is relevant to your interests.

Analyze industry data

Use tools like Google Analytics, social media analytics, and surveys to collect and analyze data.

This information can help you understand your audience better and create content that addresses their needs and interests.

Don't be afraid to experiment and try new things

Use industry trends as a source of inspiration to create fresh and exciting content.

Keep in mind that not every trend will work for your brand, so be selective and focus on the ones that align with your brand's values and goals.

Chapter 9: How to Build REAL Relationships with Your Audience

Your audience is more than just a group of people who consume your content; they are potential customers, brand ambassadors, and advocates.

Therefore, building strong relationships with them is huge to the success of your content marketing strategy.

One of the most effective ways to build relationships with your audience is to engage with them on social media.

This means responding to their comments and feedback, and creating a community around your brand.

Take the time to understand your audience's needs, preferences, and pain points, and tailor your content accordingly.

Here are some examples of how you can engage with your audience:

- Respond to comments on your blog posts and social media platforms. Acknowledge their feedback and show that you value their opinion.
- Host Q&A sessions or live streams where your audience can ask you
 questions directly. This allows you to establish a personal connection with them
 and showcase your expertise.
- Create polls or surveys to gather feedback from your audience on what they
 want to see more of. This helps you tailor your content to their needs and
 preferences.
- Share user-generated content and tag your audience in your posts. This
 encourages them to engage with your brand and feel like they are a part of your
 community.

5 ideas for engaging with your audience in DMs in a meaningful way:

The Personal Touch: Start the conversation by mentioning something specific about the individual's profile or content that caught your attention.

For example, "Hey there! I loved your recent post about [topic], and I wanted to reach out and say how much I enjoyed it."

The Questionnaire: Ask your audience for their thoughts on a particular topic or question that is relevant to your brand or industry.

This could be anything from "What's your favorite social media platform?" to "What challenges are you facing in your business right now?"

The Exclusive Offer: Offer your followers an exclusive deal or discount on one of your products or services.

This not only shows your appreciation for their support but also encourages them to continue engaging with your brand.

The Storyteller: Share a personal story or experience that is relevant to your brand or industry.

This helps humanize your brand and makes it easier for your audience to connect with you on a deeper level.

The Collaborator: Reach out to individuals or businesses in your industry and suggest a collaboration or partnership.

This not only allows you to build meaningful relationships with other brands, but also provides an opportunity to expand your reach and connect with new audiences.

Here are 5 templates for a warm DM to engage with your audience:

Introduction and value proposition

"Hey [name], I noticed you've been following our brand on social media and I wanted to reach out to say thank you for your support. I wanted to let you know about a new product/service we're offering that I think you might be interested in. It [briefly describe the value proposition]. Let me know if you have any questions!"

Personal connection

"Hi [name], I came across your profile and noticed we share a common interest in [topic]. I love connecting with others who are passionate about this subject and wanted to introduce myself. I'd love to hear your thoughts and chat more about [topic] if you're interested."

Offer help or advice

"Hello [name], I noticed you're struggling with [issue]. I've been in a similar situation before and I'd be happy to share some advice or resources that helped me overcome it. Let me know if you're interested!"

Share content

"Hey [name], I just published a new blog post/video/podcast episode that I thought you might find interesting. It's about [briefly describe the topic]. Let me know what you think!"

Ask for feedback

"Hi [name], I value your opinion and I'd love to get your feedback on [topic]. We're always looking for ways to improve our products/services and your insight would be really valuable. Would you be open to chatting about it?"

Chapter 10: Collaborating with Influencers

Are you ready to take your brand to new heights?

Look no further than influencer marketing!

Why?

Because partnering with influencers allows you to tap into their loyal fanbase, increase brand awareness, and gain credibility.

In this chapter, we'll guide you through the steps of launching successful influencer campaigns that help you reach new audiences and build a community around your brand.

Step 1: Finding the Right Influencers

Before you can start collaborating with influencers, you need to find the right ones that align with your brand values, target audience, and niche.

Start by researching influencers within your industry and check their social media presence, engagement rate, and audience demographics.

There are also influencer platforms such as Fohr, HypeAuditor, and Upfluence that can help you find influencers that are a good fit for your brand.

Step 2: Building Relationships

Follow them on social media, regularly engage with their content, and share their posts. Offer value to the influencer by sharing their content, providing feedback, or collaborating on a project.

It's also important to be authentic in your interactions with the influencer. Don't try to be someone you're not, and don't be pushy or overly aggressive in your outreach.

Here are 5 templates for a warm DM to connect with influencers:

Compliment and mutual interest

"Hey [influencer], I've been following your work on [platform] and I'm really impressed with [specific aspect of their content]. I noticed we share a mutual interest in [topic] and I'd love to connect and chat more about it if you're open to it."

Offer value

"Hi [influencer], I know you're really busy but I wanted to reach out and offer [specific value, such as a guest post or shoutout on your own platform]. I think our audiences could benefit from collaborating and I'd love to chat more about how we can work together."

✓ Show support

"Hey [influencer], I just wanted to say that I love your content and the impact you're making in the [industry/niche]. I think what you're doing is really important and I'd be honored to connect and support you in any way I can."

Ask for advice

"Hi [influencer], I'm really inspired by your success and I'd love to learn more about your journey. I'm currently working on [specific project/goal] and I was wondering if you had any advice or tips on how to achieve similar results."

Personal connection

"Hello [influencer], I came across your profile and noticed we share a common interest in [topic]. I'd love to connect and chat more about it, and also learn more about your experiences in [industry/niche]. Let me know if you're open to connecting!"

Remember to be patient. Building relationships takes time. Don't expect to get noticed overnight, but **be persistent and consistent in your efforts**.

What NOT to do when approaching an influencer

X Ignoring their content

If you approach an influencer without first taking the time to understand their content and what they are passionate about, you're unlikely to make a good impression.

Make sure you've done your research and have a good understanding of what the influencer is all about before reaching out.

X Being too aggressive

Nobody likes to be bombarded with messages or emails. If you're too aggressive in your approach, you could come across as pushy or even desperate.

It's important to strike a balance between being proactive and respectful of the influencer's time and boundaries.

X Focusing only on your needs

Influencers want to work with people who are genuinely interested in their content and who are willing to provide value to their audience.

If your only focus is on what the influencer can do for you, you're unlikely to build a meaningful relationship.

X Ignoring their preferred communication channel:

Some influencers prefer to communicate via email, while others may be more responsive on social media.

It's important to respect the influencer's preferred communication channel and reach out to them in a way that is most likely to get their attention.

X Being inauthentic

Authenticity is key when it comes to building relationships with influencers. If you're not being true to yourself or your brand, the influencer is likely to see right through you.

It's important to be genuine, honest, and transparent in all your communications with influencers.

Step 3: Creating Collaborations that Benefit Everyone

Once you've found your ideal influencer, it's time to create a collaboration that benefits both parties.

Be creative with your collaborations and think about ways to make it authentic, relevant, and valuable for the influencer's audience.

For example, you could collaborate on a product launch, a sponsored post, or an Instagram takeover. Keep in mind that transparency is key - always disclose any sponsored content to comply with FTC guidelines.

Step 4: Measuring the Success of Your Influencer Campaigns

Like any marketing campaign, it's essential to measure the success of your influencer collaborations.

Look at metrics such as engagement rate, reach, and conversions to determine the effectiveness of your campaigns.

It's also important to keep track of your ROI and evaluate the long-term impact of your collaborations on your brand's reputation and customer loyalty.

Example of a Successful Influencer Campaign

The beauty brand Glossier partnered with several influencers for their #bodyhero campaign. The influencers shared their stories about body positivity and self-love, which resonated with Glossier's values and mission. The campaign generated over 10,000 user-generated content pieces, over 1 billion social media impressions, and led to a 600% increase in sales of the featured products.

BONUS: Tips for Outsourcing Your Content Marketing

Crafting high-quality content takes time and effort, and sometimes you just need an extra hand.

That's where outsourcing content marketing comes in!

When you outsource to content marketing experts such as <u>Honeybee</u>, you can scale your content creation efforts and ensure that your content is ALWAYS top-notch.

Here are 5 benefits of outsourcing content marketing:

- Access to Expertise: When you outsource content marketing, you gain access to a
 team of experts who are experienced in creating high-quality content. These experts
 can provide insights and perspectives that you may not have in-house, allowing you
 to create more targeted and effective content.
- Cost Savings: Outsourcing content creation can be more cost-effective than hiring a
 full-time employee or maintaining an in-house team. With outsourcing, you only pay
 for the content you need, and you can scale up or down as needed.
- 3. **Time Savings:** Content creation takes time and resources, and outsourcing can help you save time and focus on other important aspects of your business. This way, you'll also free up your in-house team to focus on other tasks and responsibilities.
- 4. Unlock Tools & Resources: It's no news that SaaS are costly. And things can quickly add up when you try to pay for marketing tolls yourself (not to mention the time you need to figure out how things work). Marketing agencies have a variety of tools and resources (as well as the experience), from AI and SEO to planners and templates at hand, readily available.
- Access to a Variety of Content Formats: Outsourcing content creation allows you
 to tap into a wider range of content formats, such as videos, podcasts, infographics,
 and more. This allows you to diversify your content marketing strategy and reach
 new audiences.
- 6. **Increased Flexibility:** Outsourcing content creation can provide increased flexibility, allowing you to respond to changes in your business or industry more quickly.

Now that you know the benefits of outsourcing content creation, it's time to dive into the nitty-gritty of how to actually do it.

Don't worry, we'll guide you through the process step-by-step, so you can rest easy and focus on other aspects of your business.

Step 1: Identify the Right Partners

The first step in outsourcing content creation is to identify the right partners.

You want to work with individuals or companies that align with your brand values and can deliver high-quality content that resonates with your target audience.

Start by researching potential partners, reading their reviews and case studies, and checking out their portfolios.

When you've identified a few potential partners, reach out and start a conversation.

Ask questions about their experience, their process, and their pricing.

You want to find a partner that is reliable, communicative, and transparent about their work.

Step 2: Create Clear Guidelines

Once you've found the right partner, it's important to create clear guidelines for your outsourced content. This includes things like your brand voice, target audience, content format, and deadline.

The more specific you can be about your expectations, the better your partner will be able to deliver high-quality content that aligns with your goals.

Don't forget to also include details about the review and revision process, so you can ensure that the final product meets your standards.

nd download our content brief template here.

Step 3: Measure Success

Measuring the success of your outsourced content is how you ensure that your investment is paying off.

Take notes and keep track of metrics like engagement, conversions, and ROI, and use this information to continually improve your content strategy.

Next, find a table template for measuring success when working with an external agency:

Metric	Definition	Target	Tracking method
Traffic	The number of visitors to the website	Increase by X% month- over-month	Google Analytics
Leads	The number of people who have expressed interest in the product or service	Increase by X% month- over-month	CRM tool
Conversion Rate	The percentage of website visitors who become customers	Increase by X% month- over-month	Google Analytics and CRM tool
Cost per Lead	The cost of acquiring a lead	Decrease by X% month- over-month	CRM tool and marketing expenses
ROI	Return on Investment	Achieve positive ROI within X months	CRM tool and financial statements

These metrics can be customized based on the goals of the project and the specific services provided by the external agency.

Remember, outsourcing content creation is a partnership. You want to work with partners who are invested in your success and are willing to work with you to achieve your goals.

What now?

Don't burn your brain trying to figure out things when experts can do this for you.

Honeybee is a Concierge Content Marketing Agency. We help you plan, create, and promote your content.

Contact us for a free quote.

- honeybee-creative.com
- sayhi@honeybee-creative.com
- in linkedin.com/company/honeybee-creative

Our hive will make you thrive.



Honey, Bee Kind, Bee Strategic, Bee Creative.